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Box 5z2
Carlsbad, New Mexico
Decembar 23, 1935

T e iie sortasrfield
Devonisn il Company
Jox 137%

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Dear Sir:

rezarding your equest for Permission to Conneet with
Pipe Line for your licasley-State fl.

This particular report requires the approval of the
Ctate Ceclogist, and & copy of your request was mailed from
the Sunta Fe office on December 20th. You should have re-
ceived it vty this tine, if not kindly advise me and I shall
investigate the matter,.

Very truly yours,

Fo Jo Vesely,
5tate 0il & Gas Inspesctor.



